m:: Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth

ROBERT . BUTLER 1300 NORTH 17th STREET, 11th FLOOR RETIRED MEMBERS

B VINCENT J. CURTIS, JR.
HARRY F, COLE ARLINGTON' VIRGINIA 22209 RICHARD HILDRETH
ANNE GOODWIN CRUMP GEORGE PETRUTSAS
DONALD J. EVANS OFFICE: {703) 812-0400

PAUL J. FELOMAN FAX: (703) 812-0486 OF COUNSEL
KEVIN M. GOLDBERG ALAN C. CAMPBELL
FRANK R. JAZZO www.fhhlaw.com THOMAS J. DOUGHERTY, JR.
M. SCOTT JOHNSON www.commlawblog.com ROBERT M. GURSS*
DANIEL A. KIRKPATRICK KATHRYN A. KLEIMAN
MITCHELL LAZARUS TONYS. LEE*
CHENG-Y!I LIV ROBERT J. SCHILL
STEPHEN T. LOVELADY RICHARD F. SWIFT
JONATHAN MARKMAN

SUSAN A. MARSHALL
HARRY C. MARTIN

MICHELLE A. McCLURE August 14, 2013
MATTHEW H. McCORMICK

FRANCISCO R. MONTERO

RAYMOND J. QUIANZON

JAMES P. RILEY
DAVINA SASHKIN

PETER TANNENWALD

JAMES U. TROUP PAUL FELOMAN
KATHLEEN VICTORY (703) 812-0403
HOWARD M. WEISS FELDMAN@FHHLAW.COM

* NOT ADMITTED IN VIRGINIA

VIA HAND DELIVERY
Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Room TW-B204
445 12" Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554
Attention: Video Division

Re:  Notice of Operation at Variance
Station WMBQ-CD, New York, NY (Facility ID 14322)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

WMBQ-CA Station, LLC, licensee of commercial television station WMBQ-CD, New York, New York,
hereby notifies the FCC that as of August 14, 2013, the station is operating at variance from authorized parameters.
Due to a failure in the station’s transmitter, the station is operating at approximately 30% of authorized output power.
It is expected that repairs to bring the transmitter up to authorized power level will take a few weeks.

In the event that the repair is not achieved and full authorized power not resumed within 30-days, a request
for special temporary authorization to continue to operate at variance will be filed.

Should you need additional information, kindly communicate directly with the undersigned.
Very truly yours,

R -

Paul J. Feldman
Counsel for WMBQ-CA Station, LLC
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